

FW: PA Mins Remarks for Cabinet

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 30 Aug 2017 12:41:13 -0400
Attachments: PA 2016-17_Minister's Speaking Points_Cabinet_v5_Minister_20170830.docx (26.62 kB)

Hi Cindy

Are there any further edits needed in the Minister's remarks? At the meeting it wasn't clear whether there were further edits you had that weren't included.

Updated version attached.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Sent: August 30, 2017 12:39 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Subject: RE: PA Mins Remarks for Cabinet

You're right. I was lumping it with the supplementary report but the relevant decision is the OPSEU OTTP.

Edit is made in the attached.

Erin Ovenden
Senior Communications Consultant
Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
Tel: 416-326-7727

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: August-30-17 12:34 PM
To: Ovenden, Erin (TBS) <Erin.Ovenden@ontario.ca>
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS) <Amanda.Miller@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: PA Mins Remarks for Cabinet

Hi Erin,

Should it not be in February that the government accepted them? We first made this known in third quarter finances:

http://www.fin.gov.on.ca/en/budget/finances/2016/ofin16_3.html

From: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Sent: August 30, 2017 11:58 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS)

Subject: PA Mins Remarks for Cabinet

I heard the Minister wants a line about when we accepted PAEAP recommendations added to the remarks. I've added this in the attached.

Erin Ovenden

Senior Communications Consultant

Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat

77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block

Toronto, ON M7A 1N3

Tel: 416-326-7727